
BID TABULATION

PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIRS

2:00 PM, JUNE 24, 2014

ITEM

M One Limited, 

Inc. dba Mark 1 

Restoration 

Services

Ram 

Construction 

Services of 

Michigan, Inc.

Did bidder complete the County's bid 

form?
Yes Yes

Work to be completed by:
August 10 if 

started by July 14.
8/29/2014

Base bid  $         42,220.00  $         52,305.00 

Concrete topping repair, per s.f.  $                35.00  $                43.00 

Partial depth tee flange repair, per l.f.  $                65.00  $              155.00 

Full depth tee flange repair, per l.f.  $                65.00  $              290.00 

Full depth slab repair, per s.f.  $                65.00  $                72.00 

Tee-to-tee joint and crack sealant repair, 

per l.f.
 $                  5.00  $                  4.00 

Cove sealant repair, per l.f.  $                  5.00  $                  4.00 

Zinc anode installation, each  $                40.00  $                55.00 

Addendum 1 acknowledged?  Yes  Yes 

Addendum 2 acknowledged?  Yes  Yes 

Bid Bond submitted?  Yes  Yes 

Responsible Bidder Form submitted?  NA  Yes 


